Ftrte of Rz Jolamd amp Vrovidence Plantations

DEPARTMENT OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
150 South Main Strect, Prowvidence. RI 02903
(401) 274-4400

Jeffrey B. Pine, Atiorney General

FAXED & MALILED THIS DATE

June 23, 1997

Mr. John Donahue
44 Central Street
Central Falls, RI 02863

Re: Post 79, Inc.

Dear Mr. Donahue:

I have reviewed your request that was received by this
Department on June 23, 1997 regarding the forfeiture penalty
assessed to the above-referenced non-profit organization by the
Secretary of State for the years 1993, 1994, 1995, and 1986.
Based on the facts set forth in your letter and pursuant to
R.I. Gen. Laws § 7-1-23, we agree to waive the penalty for One
Hundred {$100.00) Dollars.

Very truly youwls,

es Lee
sistant Attorney General,
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0737H/22
Enclosures

ceC: Sandy Williams, Director
Office of Secretary of State
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